

From: [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Krisztian, George \(DEQ\)](#); [Busch, Stephen \(DEQ\)](#); [Prysby, Mike \(DEQ\)](#)
Cc: [Devereaux, Tracy Jo \(DEQ\)](#); [Sygo, Jim \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: RE: Governor's report
Date: Monday, December 07, 2015 11:04:00 AM

I have not heard from the District, but in addition to the school sampling and preparation of the final report for Brownell we worked on the following:

Developed draft sampling instructions/recommendations for lead and copper compliance sampling incorporating comments received from EPA Task Force. I believe this will be shared with EPA today.

Met with DHHS staff to assist with development of a Phosphate fact sheet/brochure. Still waiting to review the updated draft.

From: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, December 07, 2015 9:34 AM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Cc: Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)
Subject: Governor's report
Importance: High

Can you please send me items that should be included in the Governor's report. I need them ASAP as I am currently working on this week's report.

Thank you!
George

George L. Krisztian
Flint Action Plan Coordinator
Laboratory Director
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
Desk ph (517) 284-6719
Cell ph (517) 420-5897